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December 22, 2016

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Ex Parte—Inthe Matter of Accipiter Communications, Inc. (Debtor-in-
Possession) and Accipiter Communications, Inc., to be controlled by Pinpoint
Holdings, Inc., Application for Consent to Assign Assets and/or Transfer Control
of Assets Pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as
Amended - WC Docket No. 16-411, IBFS File No. ITC-ASG-20161215-00352

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On December 15, 2016, Accipiter Communications, Inc. (Debtor-in-Possession)
(“Accipiter DIP’) and Accipiter Communications, Inc., to be controlled by Pinpoint Holdings,
Inc. (“Pinpoint™), filed an application (“ Application™) to request approval of the Federal
Communications Commission for the assignment of the domestic and international Section 214
authorizations held by Accipiter DIP from Accipiter DIP to Accipiter Communications, Inc., as
reorganized pursuant to Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code (* Reorganized
Accipiter”), which will be controlled by Pinpoint. Thisletter is being submitted to confirm that
the individuals who will serve as officers and directors of Reorganized Accipiter upon
consummation of the transaction as described in the Application are citizens of the United States.

Respectfully submitted,

/s Tom W. Davidson
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